

CHRIS SHORT

760.277.1148 | 2778 Carlsbad Blvd. #303 Carlsbad, CA 92008

OBJECTIVE

Experienced Graphic/Web Designer with a desire to work in a creative fast-paced team environment, where my abilities will be beneficial to the growth of the company.

creative problem solver • team player • good at multitasking • adaptable
confident • deadline oriented • fast learner

POSITION DESIRED

Graphic/Web Designer

CAREER SUMMARY

BS in Graphic Design. Up to 6 years of experience in both web and print design along with web development standards using XHTML/CSS, Javascript, and Flash.

css • xhtml • php • mysql • javascript • prostores • dreamweaver • contribute
photoshop • illustrator • indesign • quark xpress • flash • microsoft word

EDUCATION

Mar 2000 - Jun 2004

Art Institute of California Orange County | Santa Ana, CA

Bachelors of Science - Graphic Design

EXPERIENCE

Aug 2007 - Apr 2009

Veoh Networks | San Diego, CA

Web Designer

Worked with a team to create product and marketing designs for one of the top video sharing websites.

Created marketing and sales comps for custom ad units to help generate ad revenue on the site.

Assisted in the layout, design, and development of website pages and ads on the site using XHTML/CSS, Javascript, Flash and Photoshop.

Responsible for the creation and implementation of sponsored web channels for clients.

Worked closely with the software engineers to help design and develop web applications such as the Veoh Video Compass, Web Player, iPhone App, and Veoh Client.

Helped marketing with ad campaigns through creation of emails, ads and custom pages.

EXPERIENCE CONT.

Jun 2006 - Aug 2007

Short Designs | Carlsbad, CA

Creative Director/Project Manager

Responsible for the creative development of graphic and web design projects.

Assisted clients in developing design solutions that best suited their business and personal needs.

Balanced multiple projects from websites to marketing materials on a daily basis.

Responsible for the updates and maintenance of client websites.

Managed and maintained dedicated hosting server for client services.

Sep 2004 - Jun 2006

Warp 9 Imaging | San Diego, CA

Graphic/Web Designer

Created designs to help market the company, and managed graphic web design projects for clients.

Met with clients to develop and solve design problems.

Developed and maintained client and company websites.

Created marketing materials for the company and its clients.

Maintained company's hosting server.